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600 W. 4th St - -

Davenport, lowa 52801 ScottCounty

Ph: (563) 326-8631 Fax: (563) 326-8601
www.scottcou ntyiowa.com

TO: Mahesh Sharma
FROM: Roxanna Moritz
SUBJECT: 2018 Bettendorf & Davenport School Districts Special Election Assessments

DATE: 02/12/2019

Please see the attached resolution for the 2018 assessment of election costs for Bettendorf &
Davenport Schools Special Election assessments.

If you or the Board of Supervisors has any questions about the assessment Richard Bauer
(election supervisor) will be available at the February 19, 2019 committee of the whole meeting.



THE COUNTY AUDITOR'S SIGNATURE CERTIFIES
THAT THIS RESOLUTION HAS BEEN FORMALLY
APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ON

DATE

SCOTT COUNTY AUDITOR

RESOLUTION

SCOTT COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
February 21, 2019

APPROVING THE ASSESSMENT OF ELECTION COSTS FOR THE BETTENDORF
SCHOOL DISTRICT BOND ELECTION & DAVENPORT SCHOOL DISTRICT
PPEL ELECTION HELD DECEMBER 11, 2018 TOTALING $18,216.14.

BE IT RESOLVED BY the Scott County Board of Supervisors as follows:

Section 1. The assessment of election costs for the Bettendorf School District Bond Special
Election and Davenport School District PPEL Special Election as detailed in the
County Auditor’s Office is hereby approved for the following amount $18,216.14.
Bettendorf School District Bond Special Election $5,721.61

Davenport School District PPEL Special Election $12,494.53

Section 2. This resolution shall take effect immediately.
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